Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, November 3, 2011 at 8:30 am. At the Lighthouse Mission. Next Meeting is Thursday, December 1, 2011 at 8:30 am. At the Lighthouse Mission.

Thank you, God, for this wonderful gathering this morning, to enjoy the company of one another in Christ. Scott Blazek opened our meeting in prayer. Introductions were made.

Present: Bill Brewer, Jon Forrest, Scott Blazek, Lemuel Perry, Eric Thomason Patricia Bazar, Geri Gomez, Richard Gomez, Steve Reshetar, Terry Myers, Alan Brockmeier, Scott Caldwell, David Bachelor, Joyce Davis, Curtis Brewer, Keath Baskett, Tammy Garner, Bonita Knox, Carol Bare, Shirley Rollinson, Jim Kelly.

Scripture Mediation from Jon Forrest. Jon led us through Numbers 13. God chose the best to spy out the land that the children of Israel were to conquer. Fear took over the people instead of allowing God to lead. The children were in the wilderness for forty years as a result of their lack of faith in facing the giants. Being faithful to God's witness will allow our ministry not to be paralyzed in fear.

Minutes approved. Jim Kelly noted that Rhonda Boswell will be moving and will no longer email out our minutes and Alliance emails after this month. Also, Bonita Knox has asked to have someone else step up to do the secretary work for CCMA. This is such an easy task for our community. Please consider leading in this service. Thank you for your support of me (Bonita) and thank you for your support of Rhonda.

No change to the Treasurer's Report of \$418.20. Thank you, Jim.

THANKSGIVING SERVICE:

Curtis Brewer and Scott Seymour are planning a community Thanksgiving Worship Service. The date is Saturday, November 19, at 6:00 pm. Faith Christian Family Church has offered their location. Curtis and Scott will be asking for leaders for this service.

LIGHTHOUSE MISSION: THANKSGIVING DAY DINNER at the Lighthouse Mission.

Come for dinner on Thursday, November 24 from 11:00 am - 2:00 pm.

CHRISTMAS DAY DINNER will also be at the Lighthouse Mission on Sunday, December 25, from 12:00 - 2:00 pm. Richard asks the CCMA to provide \$200.00, volunteers to serve, and publicity; and that each CCMA member bring in a ham to serve. Tammy will get an ad for the paper. We agreed on a small ad to run a couple of weeks before Christmas. We moved and approved the spending of \$200.00 plus the cost of the ad, as well as asking for volunteers to serve. For Christmas the Lighthouse Mission asks the CCMA to bring by socks and T-Shirts and other small items for the people in our community. The Christmas Party for the children will be Saturday, December 17, from 10:00 am – 2:00 pm. Bring by your unwrapped toys before December 15.

JUAREZ SOUL MINISTRY: Joyce Davis shared about the jail ministry that has been going on in Juarez. Talk to Joyce about items needed and how you can support this ongoing ministry. Souls Ministry Outreach in Juarez provides the food for Thanksgiving, serving about 1,600 in the prison and the soup kitchen. We need 60 turkeys (cooked or uncooked, 300 pounds of pinto beans, hot chocolate, paper goods. We already have a large donation of rice. Many volunteers and cash donations are appreciated.

THE STORY: Tammy is encouraging the churches to share in the community the resource: **The Story.** This is the Bible in narrative. This would start January 8 and go through the first week in August. The book, **The Story** will be on sale November 25, December 17, 26, and 27 for \$5.00. Tammy will be doing an email to remind. Tammy is asking \$1.00 each for your average attendance in October, to support this project. Let Tammy know if you would like to be on the community list of churches doing this outreach.

WHEATFIELDS SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY:

Carol Bare is the Community Relations Coordinator for Wheatfields. We are invited to hold our Bible Studies at Wheatfields and to consider how we can serve the residents. Please contact Carol at 762-8700.

Terry Myers, superintendent of Clovis Schools, encouraged us to pray for all the students and to come and eat lunch with students. The new School (Gattis) will be built at Wilhite and Thornton. If your church or organization has flyers for the schools, they will need to be compliant with school regulations. Let the school know about your flyer and they can help you.

MATT 25 will be having an open house from 6:00 – 9:00 pm on Saturday, December 3, This is also the date for the Parade of Lights.

December 1 is the 25th anniversary of the Masters Parable Book Store and Tammy's birthday! We closed in prayer to go and serve in Christ. Thank you Curtis for your prayer.

Faithfully submitted, Bonita Knox

A Note from the Secretary:

Thank you for allowing me to serve you these past few years as your secretary. I know another faithful servant will offer to serve us and thank you.

Remember each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to your new secretary. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you. The minutes are prepared and sent out as soon as possible following the meeting. If you have not received them contact your new secretary – the minutes can then be sent again.